
Bid #1281- ADDENDUM #2 

The following questions were asked related to the Springfield Electric Distribution 
Construction and Maintenance Services Bid #1281 (RFP) 

 

Question #1: 

Section 5 of the RFP documents reference the requirement for Performance and Payment 
Bonds but then Section 1 says that the work will be on an “as needed” or “as budget 
allows” basis.  Will you be requiring Payment and Performance Bonds if awarded?  If so, 
how do you suggest we calculate the estimated contract amount? 

Answer #1: 

SED anticipates work for one five-man overhead/underground crew throughout the next 
budget year.  The performance and payment bonds should be calculated on a forty (40) 
hour work week (four ten hourdays) for fifty-two (52) weeks. 

 

Question #2: 

How would you like to see the pricing sheet (Section 8) populated?  Do we need to populate 
the hourly rate column and give you an extended rate based on a 10-hour workday?  Should 
all quantities be 1?   

Answer #2: 

Yes, populate the hourly rate column.  Yes, give an extended rate based on a 10-hour 
workday.  The quantities should be 1.   

  

Question #3: 

In section 10, proposal evaluation, what should total up for the proposal amount? 

Answer #3: 

The proposal amount should be a total of the five-man crew, fifty-two weeks, forty hours 
per week, plus equipment necessary to perform overhead and underground work.   

This is a one-year cost plus contract for labor, and equipment.  Springfield Electric will 
furnish all materials. 

 


